
 

 

Board Buzz for July 2021 

 
Operations   Loretta Garcia chaired the July 20, 2021, Board of Trustees meeting. We were very pleased to onboard 
our four new Board members: Steve Hartmann, Dave Kiyvya, Lisa Rubenstein, and Tim Schick. Welcome! 
 
Board Appointments  The Board enthusiastically approved the appointments of Matthew Hammond as Secretary; 
Tim Daniel as Treasurer; and Bruce Davis, John Hansman, Tom Purcell, and Tim Schick as Assistant Treasurers. We 
thank them  for their dedicated service. 
 
Ongoing Focus  As we align our efforts -- within RRUUC and the Potomac Partnership -- around the 8th Principle and 
land acknowledgement issues, we continue to look for a new Communications Manager. And we joyfully look 
forward to September 12 as the first day of open, multi-platform virtual and in-person services: a 10:00 a.m. 
combined service and a 12:00 noon in-person only service. Hoorah!!  Our limited return to the grounds has been 
vetted by the Covid-19 Advisory Committee which has also responded to questions about Choir activities and Retreat 
events. 
 
Roof and Solar Panel Installation  We are thrilled that the roof and gutter replacement is one step closer to 
completion with the Request for Proposal (RFP) having now been issued. The Board also unanimously approved 
moving forward with the installation of solar panels after the new roof is in place. Final discussion by the Earth 
Ministry’s Solar Team, Building Committee representatives, and interested members included the following: 

● Should there be a delay before the panels are installed to check for leaks? Isn’t roof integrity paramount?   
It is common practice for new roofs and solar arrays to be installed sequentially. Any imperfect seals -- a risk, 
but a manageable one -- will be addressed by overlapping warranties and, if needed, arbitration. 

● Is a fixed rate of 11.5 cents per kilowatt hour a good deal?  While we can’t predict the future trajectory of 
electricity prices, by most standards this rate should prove increasingly cost-effective. 

● Are we ‘locking ourselves into’ outdated technology for the 25-year contract term? Technical innovations 
have stabilized in the last 4-5 years, and we need to ‘jump in’ at some point.  

● Was forced labor used in the production of the solar panels we’re installing? This is an industry-wide 
concern. Our PPA (Power Purchase Agreement) partner, Mission Energy, has ethical standards dedicated to 
not supporting such production, and assures us that the solar modules acquired by their subcontractor were 
not sourced from the province that uses forced labor in the production of this technology.  

● Are solar panels on our building the best way to demonstrate our commitment to environmental justice?  
Given last year’s vote for Green Sanctuary reaccreditation, we believe so. Our solar array will be a visible and 
tangible on-site testament, more powerful than purchasing off-sets for energy produced elsewhere. 
 

A huge thank you and shout-out to the Solar Team, Building Committee, Finance Committee, and all the concerned 
congregants who spoke and raised thought-provoking questions during our Town Hall and Board discussions. We also 
lift up -- with much gratitude -- the generous benefactors who donated capital toward the roof replacement. These 
individuals have contributed time and energy and treasure toward further safe-guarding our spiritual home, one we 
may now use to generate sustainable energy and demonstrably live our values. 
 
Final 2021-2022 Budget  The final version of the budget was circulated by Treasurer Tim Daniel. This final draft hews 
very closely to the draft proposal from earlier this year, with some changes to the Capital Improvement Fund levels. 
The 2021-2022 Budget was unanimously approved. 
 

Next Board Meeting: August 17, 2021, 7:30 pm 
Board of Trustees Email: board-members-2021-22@rruuc.org 


